CITY OF RICHARDSON
CITY PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 16, 2014

The Richardson City Plan Commission met on September 20, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall in
the Council Chambers, 411 W. Arapaho Road, Richardson, Texas.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Barry Hand, Chairman
Janet DePuy, Commissioner
Marilyn Frederick, Commissioner
Eron Linn, Commissioner
Thomas Maxwell, Commissioner
Randy Roland, Commissioner
Bill Ferrell, Alternate
Stephen Springs, Alternate

MEMBERS ABSENT: Gerald Bright, Vice Chair

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Sam Chavez, Assistant Director — Dev. Svcs — Planning
Israel Roberts, Development Review Manager
Chris Shacklett, Sr. Planner
Kathy Welp, Executive Secretary

BRIEFING SESSION

Prior to the start of the regular business meeting, the City Plan Commission met with staff
regarding staff reports, agenda items and a work session. No action was taken.

MINUTES
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular business meeting of September 2, 2014.

Motion: Commissioner DePuy made a motion to approve the minutes as presented; second
by Commissioner Roland. Motion passed 7-0.

CONSENT ITEMS

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Plan Commission and
will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless desired, in which case any item(s) may be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate
consideration.

2. Site and Landscape Plans — Arapaho Office Center (companion to Item 6): A request
for approval of site and landscape plan to reflect the demolition of a 22,430-square foot
building and an expanded parking lot. The property is located 250 E. Arapaho Road,
southwest corner of Arapaho Road and Grove Road and is zoned 1-M(1) Industrial and I-
FP(2) Industrial Districts.

3. Final Plat, Site and Landscape Plan — Canyon Creek Vet Clinic: A request for approval
of a final plat, site and landscape plans to reflect the development of a 3,992-square foot
veterinary clinic. The site is located at 2717 Custer Parkway and is zoned LR-M(2) Local
Retail.



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

4. Amending Plat — Il Creeks: A request for approval of an amending plat to combine three
lots into two lots. The lots are located at 2686, 2690, and 2694 Provincial Lane and zoned
PD Planned Development.

5. Amending Plat — Il Creeks: A request for approval of an amending plat to combine two
lots into one lot. The lots are located at 2674 and 2678 Provincial Lane and zoned PD
Planned Development.

Motion: Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented; second by Commissioner Frederick. Motion approved 7-0.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

6. Replat — Richardson Industrial Park Addition, Lot 12A (companion to Item 2):
Consider and take necessary action on a request for approval of replat of Lot 12 of the
Richardson Industrial Park Addition. The property is located at 250 E. Arapaho Road,
southwest corner of Arapaho Road and Grove Road and is zoned 1-M(1) Industrial and I-
FP(2) Industrial.

Mr. Roberts stated the replat abandons the previously dedicated fire lane easements to
accommodate the proposed expansion of the parking area previously approved on Consent
Agenda (Item 2) and complied with the City’s Subdivision Regulations.

With no questions for staff, Chairman Hand opened the public hearing.

Mr. Euless Lane, Weir and Associates, 701 Highlander Boulevard, Arlington, Texas, said he
was standing in for the applicant and available for any questions from the Commission.

With no other questions or comments received in favor or opposed, Chairman Hand closed
the public hearing.

Motion: Commissioner Linn made a motion to approve ltem 6 as presented; second by
Commissioner DePuy. Motion approved 7-0.

Note: Item 7 was moved to the end of the agenda allowing Commissioner Linn to participate on
Items 8 and 9. Prior to the start of Item 7 Commissioner Linn recused himself and left the
Council Chamber.

7. Zoning File 14-17: Consider and take necessary action on a request to amend the Caruth
Property Transit Oriented Development PD Planned Development, Ordinance 3805, relative
to approximately 55 acres of land located on the north side of Renner Road, east of US 75
and bounded by President George Bush Turnpike to the north.

Mr. Chavez advised the applicant was requesting to amend the regulating plan and associated
development standards for the Transit Oriented Development PD Planned Development
located between US Highway 75 (US 75), the DART Light Rail line, President George Bush
Turnpike (PGBT), and Renner Road. He added that in 2011 the zoning was changed from
industrial to a PD under a Form Based Code which also established the maximum of multi-
family units at 1,250 and that number of units would be maintained under the current request.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 2



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

Mr. Chavez noted that the Development Standards (DS) of FBC were those that were
typically found in a traditional zoning district, but with specific standards for building
placement, heights, block standards, commercial frontage requirements, special front
requirements and parking ratios, and encroachment allowances, etc. He added that the other
half of the FBC was the Regulating Plan (RP) that is essentially a zoning map which
established character zones and within each zone are the DS for that zone.

Mr. Chavez stated that as part of the zoning change in 2011, a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA)
was submitted for the site as well as the property on the west side of US 75 and the property
on the east side of the DART rail line. He presented the following trip generation
information based on associated land use assumptions:

East Caruth Tract — 2011 TIA

Land Uses Amount ITE Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Code Total IN OUT | TOTAL IN OUT | TOTAL

General Office | 767,500 SF | 710 6,407 843 115 958 159 779 938

Shopping | 161,000 SF | 820 9,255 124 80 204 429 446 875
Center/Retail

Apartment/Mult 1,365 DU 220 8,341 135 538 673 499 269 768
i-Family

Gross Trip Generation | 24,003 1,102 733 1,835 1,087 | 1,494 2,581

Internal Trips | 2,628 29 29 58 125 125 250

10.9% 3.2% 9.7%

External Trips after Internal Capture | 21,375 1,073 704 1,777 962 1,369 2,331

Transit Reduction 10% | 2,138 107 70 177 96 137 233

External Automobile Trips | 19,237 966 634 1,600 866 1,232 | 2,098

2014 East Caruth Tract — 1.5 Million Office/Hotel Scenario

Land Uses Amount ITE Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Code Total IN OUT | TOTAL IN OUT | TOTAL
General Office | 1,350,500 SF | 710 9,490 1,351 184 1,535 270 1,320 | 1,590
Shopping 60,000 SF 820 4,872 71 43 114 204 221 425
Center/Retail
Apartment/Mult 1,250 DU 220 7,699 123 493 616 458 247 705
i-Family
Hotel | 150 Rooms | 310 969 47 33 80 46 44 90
Gross Trip Generation | 23,030 1,592 753 2,345 978 1,832 2,810
Internal Trips | 1,504 19 19 38 66 66 132
6.5% 1.6% 4.71%
External Trips after Internal Capture | 21,526 | 1,573 734 2,307 912 1,766 | 2,678
Transit Reduction 10% | 2,153 157 73 230 91 177 268
External Automobile Trips | 19,373 | 1,416 661 2,077 821 1,589 | 2,410
Comparisons to 2011 TIA Change 136 450 27 477 -45 357 312
Trip Generation % Change | 0.7% 46.6% | 4.3% 29.8% -52% | 29.0% | 14.9%

In summarizing the TIA, Mr. Chavez noted the following:

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 3



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

e The proposed TOD Mixed Use Zoning results in more peak hour traffic than the existing
zoning entitlements, but adequate provision of access and circulation drives will evenly
distribute the traffic to the Arterial and Freeway frontage road system minimizing the
impact to any specific link on the roadway network.

e The Cotton Belt Transit Line Connection to Bush Turnpike Station will greatly benefit
the development and reduce the impact on traffic even more than depicted in the results
of the TIA as staff limited the study’s assumption of Transit usage to only a 10%
reduction of trip capture rate.

e Significant levels of roadway capacity enhancements including additional turn bays and
auxiliary lanes on Renner Road and the US 75 Frontage Road are proposed by the
applicant as part of the regulating plan to maximize the efficiency of the roadway
network.

Mr. Chavez stated that based on the 2011 TIA, there were several traffic mitigation elements
recommended that would adequately accommodate future traffic conditions including:

= Renner Road:
1. Deceleration Lanes at All Driveways
2. Extension of the WB right-turn lane at US75 roadway and connection into a free
flowing auxiliary lane into the first driveway on the NB frontage Road

= US-75 Northbound Frontage Road
1. Deceleration Lanes at All Driveways
2. Auxiliary lane from Renner Road with a free right-turn lane up to the first driveway
3. Satisfy TxDOT Access Management Requirements

= Other Transportation Recommendations:
1. Cotton Belt Transit Line Connection to Bush Turnpike Station.

Mr. Chavez concluded his presentation pointing out that the staff report contained the list of
the development standards being proposed.

Commissioner DePuy asked what had been changed on the trail connector.

Mr. Chavez replied that originally the trail connector had been shown to be street right-of-
way, but the current proposal was asking to change it to an easement with the same
development standards.

Commissioner Roland asked if the 2011 TIA took into consideration not only the current
site, but the State Farm property. He also wanted to know if the existing intersections at
Jupiter/PGBT and Renner Road/US 75 could handle the volume of traffic.

Mr. Chavez said the 2011 TIA included the property located on the west side of US 75, the
subject site and the Bush Station PD, which equaled to approximately 115 acres. He added
that the level of service (“F”) cited in the TIA did not change based on the current
application either with the current allotment of square footage or with the increase.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 4



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

Chairman Hand asked if the only change was the massing of four (4) character zones into
the TOD Mid-Rise and along US 75 where it would change to 300 feet. He also wanted to
know if the graphic on page 29, had an error which indicated a roadway.

Mr. Chavez stated the graphic did contain an error and would be corrected, and related that
in the new character zone, TOD Mid-Rise, the applicant took the maximum for the four
character zones and made them all 50 to 180 feet in height.

Commissioner Ferrell asked how tall the tallest State Farm building was to provide a
perspective on the proposed structures.

Mr. Chavez replied that the FBC for State Farm allowed a maximum of 350 feet.
No other questions were presented to staff and Chairman Hand opened the public hearing.

Mr. Brian Moore, Good Fulton Ferrell, 2808 Fairmount, Dallas, Texas, stated they were
asking to amend the code because of three different projects: 1) Trammell Crow Residential
was proposing a 350-unit building on the 6.2 acre site immediately west of the rail line with
parking in the middle of the structure; 2) Trammell Crow Residential is interested in
developing all of the 1,250 multi-family units over multiple phases; and 3) Trans Western
Development was looking at building an office development on the Arterial Mixed-Use site
on the northeast corner of US 75 and Renner Road, which is the location of the proposed
change to allow a 300 foot high rise.

Chairman Hand asked what the “Mixed-Use” area of the Arterial Mixed-Use land would be
used for if residential was prohibited and the area was not good for retail. He also wanted to
know if the residential areas in question would be wood frame, multi-family structures.

Mr. Moore replied that although they were retaining the Arterial Mixed-Use character zone,
it could have some auxiliary retail uses on the ground floor of the office building.

Regarding the multi-family units, Mr. Moore said they would wood frame with the
exception that the ground floor would be concrete construction to support the upper four
levels of the structure.

Chairman Hand asked for a description of the dashed red line on graphic presented by the
applicant. He also wanted to know if the previous maximum height in the TOD Mid-Rise
block was 80 feet and the reason for the change to 180 feet.

Mr. Moore replied the line indicated a non-mandatory street and it would basically be a slip
lane without retail, and Mr. Chavez added that the non-mandatory street was included on the
original PD.

Regarding the change from 80 to 180 feet, Mr. Moore said it would allow flexibility when
designing the structure.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 5



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

Commissioner Frederick asked if the vehicle entry point for the proposed building in the
Arterial Mixed-Use area would be off the service road at US 75 and Renner Road. She also
wanted to know how pedestrians would get to the DART station from that location.

Mr. Moore replied the pedestrians would walk the path provided and the entry point would
be off the service road.

Commissioner Springs said he understood the site was a good location to build 300-foot
buildings, but expressed concerns the development would make an already congested area
worse. He also thought that an assumption had been made that the Cotton Belt rail line
would be coming through the DART station and asked what would happen if it did not.

Chairman Hand asked for clarification on the levels of traffic.

Mr. Scott Johnson, Kimley-Horn and Associates, 12750 Merit Drive, Dallas, Texas, gave an
example of traffic service level “A” as a rural, hardly used road and hard to achieve in a
suburban environment and downtown and uptown Dallas as service level “F”. He added
that as more density is added to an area, there was only a certain amount of traffic that could
travel on area roads so instead of the peak growing higher, the peak spreads out and
individuals usually adjust their schedules to avoid the peak time frame, or there is an
increased use of public transportation.

Mr. Johnson acknowledged that the City had begun some of the traffic mitigation
recommended in the 2011 TIA with updates at Renner and Jupiter Roads as well as
proposed changes at Jupiter Road and PGBT.

Commissioner Roland asked about the addition of signal lights and had concerns about the
US 75 and Renner Road intersection.

Mr. Johnson replied one of the mitigations identified in the 2011 TIA was extending the
westbound right turn lane at US 75 and Renner Road allowing a freer flow of traffic to the
northbound service road.

Commissioner DePuy asked if the applicant had any insight on the possibility of the Cotton
Belt rail line coming through the PGBT DART station. She also wanted to know the time
frame for build out on the parcels.

Mr. Johnson said he thought those making the decision would realize the Cotton Belt will be
a necessary and useful part of the transportation and infrastructure for the area. He added
that with the increase in office type uses, it would most likely increase the use of public
transportation as opposed to a retail use. Referring back to Mr. Springs concerns that too
much emphasis was placed on the Cotton Belt rail line, Mr. Moore said he felt State Farm
based their decision in part because of the DART rail line; however, the setting aside of
pieces of land for possible future Cotton Belt use would allow the flexibility needed if the
line did go through.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 6



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

Commissioner Stephens asked to clarify if the previously mentioned 10 percent reduction
was related to the red line as opposed to the Cotton Belt line, and if the Cotton Belt did
come through it would just be “icing on the cake”.

Mr. Moore replied that was correct.
Commissioner DePuy asked for further clarification on the phasing for the project.

Mr. Moore said that Trans Western would have to answer regarding the Arterial Mixed-Use
area, but for the residential, Trammell Crow would like to start construction in late May or
June, 2015 with the second phase starting twelve to eighteen months later.

With no other comments or questions in favor or opposed, Chairman Hand closed the public
hearing.

Commissioner Springs asked if Section 8.1.2.3 of the Design Standards (parking garages)
the goal was to limit seeing vehicles and cables, and if there was a limitation on using only
pre-cast spandrels.

Mr. Chavez replied that a combination of materials including architectural screens as well as
pre-cast spandrels would be available for use. He added that the suggested material was the
same listed in the Bush Station PD and Palisades PD.

Chairman Hand added that in a project he was involved in in Irving, Texas, they made a
request to the city to use cables and that request was granted and that same process could be
handled in Richardson through the modification approval process.

Mr. Chavez stated the language of the PD was structured as to not allow cable in the parking
garages.

Commissioner Ferrell said the current code has both the east and west sides of US 75 and
the proposed code only has the east side.

Mr. Chavez replied that was correct. The west side would be developed under the original
code, similar to what was done southern portion of the Bush Station PD.

Chairman Hand noted that when the projects for the entire area were originally proposed,
they were framed as urban, walkable villages, however, it seems that corporate headquarters
have taken over and he expressed concerns that the TOD Mid-Rise block was being carved
up into smaller blocks. He also wanted to know if there would be 650-units on one lot.

Mr. Moore replied that there would be 350-units in Phase | of the Trammell Crow
residential (57 units per acre) and the reason for the lower number of units was based on the
power line easement.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 7



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

Regarding maintaining smaller block sizes, Mr. Moore said the TOD Mid-Rise blocks were
in the 500 feet long by 260 feet range which would make them very walkable.

Commissioner Springs pointed out that in the presentation it was stated the applicant’s
intention was to develop all 1,250 residential units and asked for clarification.

Mr. Moore replied that Trammel Crow Residential has stated they were interested in serving
as the residential developer for the area.

Mr. Chavez noted that originally the request was for 1,365 units, but through the zoning
process the number of units was reduced to the current level of 1,250.

Commissioner DePuy stated she was in favor of the high rise buildings on PGBT and
Renner Road and was not as concerned about the traffic because most drivers will find a
way to cope. She also wanted to know if the adjacent neighborhoods were aware of the
possible increase in traffic.

Mr. Johnson said the neighborhoods had been involved in the original zoning requests and
the only concerns he had heard were the current construction (mitigation) efforts on Renner
Road.

Chairman Hand noted that he voted in favor of the project in 2011, and did not like the idea
of bigger blocks, but felt in the grand scheme of things the net was positive as far as
improving the mechanism.

Commissioner Springs wanted to clarify he thought the projects were worthwhile and his
questions were purely based on the fact that he was not on the Commission when the
original zoning case was presented.

Commissioner Frederick noted that she lived adjacent to the Palisades and worked down the
road from State Farm off PGBT so she understood the current level of traffic and urged the
applicant to take all the traffic concerns into consideration and try and figure out a better
way to handle it.

Motion: Commissioner Ferrell made a motion to recommend approval of Zoning File 14-
17 as presented with the special conditions; second by Commissioner Roland.

Chairman Hand asked if the only time another TIA would be completed was if the
land use intensified.

Mr. Chavez said that was correct or is the developer exceeded the 1.5 million
square feet of office development listed in the PD.

Motion approved 7-0.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 8



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

8. Zoning File 14-26: Consider and take necessary action on a request to for approval of a
Special Permit for a restaurant with drive-thru service in a multi-tenant building. The
property is located at 1301 and 1401 W. Campbell Road, south side of Campbell Road east
of Coit Road and is currently zoned LR-M(2) Local Retail.

Mr. Shacklett advised the applicant was requesting a Special Permit for a drive-thru
restaurant in a multi-tenant building on an existing pad site in the shopping center at the
southeast corner of Coit and Campbell Roads. He added that as part of the proposed
development, the existing pad site and some additional land would be replatted to combine it
with the existing shopping center into one lot.

Mr. Shacklett presented graphics showing the drive-thru entrance on the east side of the
5,000 square foot building with circulation around three sides of the building. In addition,
there will be a separate sit-down restaurant in the western portion of the building.

Mr. Shacklett noted that the applicant was proposing improvements to the throat depth of
driveway from Campbell Road increasing it from 45 feet to 52 feet, which will also increase
the landscape buffer from 2 feet to 10 feet. He added that the applicant was also proposing to
add ground cover and shrubs to help screen the parking area.

Mr. Shacklett provided renderings of the proposed elevation calling out building materials to
be used and as well as providing an overlay of the site plan on an aerial map. He concluded
his presentation by stating a few phone calls had been received and were generally in favor,
and no written correspondence had been received

Chairman Hand asked if the applicant was the owner and were the owners of the two parcels
the same person. He also wanted to know the reason for replatting the two properties.

Mr. Shacklett replied that the applicant was the project engineer and, yes, the two lots were
owned by the same person.

Regarding replatting the properties, Mr. Shacklett noted that the replatting would help the
applicant accomplish the proposed improvements that would impact the two lots. He added
the current item was only a request to rezone the property to have a drive-thru restaurant on
the existing pad site and the applicant would return at a future date to replat the two
properties.

Commissioner Linn asked about the area listed on Exhibit B next to the drive-thru lane and
what that would be used for. He also wanted to know if there would be problem with
vehicles queuing in the fire lane.

Mr. Shacklett replied the area on Exhibit B was an escape lane for the drive-thru window,
and he did not think there would be a problem with queuing since the driveway was further
away from Campbell Road than other similar drive-thru restaurants.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 9



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

With no further questions for staff, Chairman Hand opened the public hearing.

Mr. Larry Cates, representing JR Black Properties, 14800 Forum Drive, Suite 200, Dallas,
Texas, said he was available for any questions from the Commission.

Commissioner Maxwell stated he liked the project, but suggested when the item comes back
before the Commission to be site planned to move the reconstructed curb slightly southward
to line up with the others in the area.

Mr. Cates replied that if the tenant would allow a change in the outdoor patio area the curb
could be moved south.

Commissioner Springs suggested putting a directional sign on the main boulevard coming
into the shopping center to help avoid traffic problems.

Mr. Cates said he would like to cut the island to allow traffic to flow through the area but
thought there might be an ordinance against such a change. He suggested a “No Left Turn”
or “One Way” sign might be a solution.

Mr. Bill Rogers, 1210 Stratford Drive, Richardson, Texas, stated the property in its current
state was an eyesore and he was in favor of the proposed changes.

No other comments in favor or opposed were received and Chairman Hand closed the public
hearing.

Motion: Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to recommend approval of Zoning File
14-26 as presented including the listed special conditions; second by
Commissioner Springs. Motion approved 7-0.

9. Zoning File 14-27: Consider and take necessary action on a request for approval for a
change in zoning from TO-M Technical Office to PD Planned Development to allow on
premise alcohol sales in an existing suite hotel, and to retain the Special Permit for the suite
hotel (Ordinance 3334-A). The property is located at 2301 N. Central Expressway.

Mr. Shacklett stated the applicant was requesting to rezone their property to accommodate
the on premise sale of alcohol within the exiting suite hotel in the new bar/restaurant. He
added the property was located on the west side of Central Expressway, north of Fall Creek
and bordered by Collins Street to the west.

Mr. Shacklett explained that alcohol sales were only allowed in local retail, commercial and
PD districts and when the Hyatt House approached the City earlier in the year their request
was denied based on TO-M Technical Office zoning regulations. He pointed out that the
request would modify the base zoning; however, within the PD it would state that the TO-M
regulations would still apply (uses, setbacks, height restrictions, etc.). In addition, if the
property was ever redeveloped it would have to be in conformance with the TO-M Technical
Office regulations.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 10



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

Mr. Shacklett concluded his comments by highlighting the staff’s proposed special
conditions and noting that no correspondence had been received.

Commissioner Linn asked to confirm that the reason for the requested zoning change was
simply to accommodate the sale of alcohol because it was not allowed in a Technical Office
District.

Mr. Shacklett replied that was correct and staff had suggested using the PD as opposed to
rezoning to local retail or commercial because that would open the site to retail and
restaurant uses that might not be appropriate for the area.

Commissioner Linn asked if a PD was in place for Eastside where they have a mix of office
and restaurants where alcohol is served.

Mr. Shacklett said that was correct.

Chairman Hand asked if the lot east of the hotel was owned by the same person and whether
it would be part of the requested zoning change.

Mr. Shacklett replied the property to the east was separately owned and would not be part of
the PD.

Commissioner Ferrell asked if a full service hotel was allowed by right in a TO-M District
and also wanted to know if there was another example of alcohol sales in a technical office
district.

Mr. Shacklett said a full service hotel was allowed by right in the TO-M District, but it would
still have to change its zoning to accommodate alcohol sales in the district.

Regarding another example of alcohol sales in a TO-M District, Mr. Shacklett cited the
Practice Tee at Waterview Parkway and Renner Road where the local retail district had
special conditions requiring conformance with TO-M District regulations.

Commissioner Linn asked if a Planned Development was not an option, what steps the
applicant would have to take to sell alcohol in the hotel.

Mr. Shacklett replied that the base zoning would have to change to local retail or
commercial, which could allow retail and restaurants uses that would not be in keeping with
the City’s land use plan.

Chairman Hand asked if the request for alcohol sales could be resolved through the Special
Permit process and Mr. Shacklett replied that it could not.

With no further questions for staff, Chairman Hand opened the public hearing.

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 11



Richardson City Plan Commission Minutes

September 16, 2014

Mr. Rob Baldwin, representing the owner of the property, 3904 EIlm Street, Suite B, Dallas,
Texas, complemented the staff on their presentation and stated their request was structured in
the least permissive way to allow for alcohol sales without having to change the base zoning.

No other comments were received in favor or opposed and Chairman Hand closed the public
hearing.

Motion: Commissioner Roland made a motion to recommend approval of Zoning File 14-
27 as presented with the special conditions; second by Commissioner Frederick.

Commissioner Linn asked if the motion was approved would the hotel stop
serving complimentary drinks.

Mr. Baldwin replied the manager’s reception would still take place each night
where complimentary drinks would be served, but anything beyond that would
have to be purchased.

Commissioner Ferrell said he thought it seemed odd to use a PD to accommodate
alcohol sales and was concerned it might open the process up to frivolous
requests.

Chairman Hand concurred, but felt in the proposed case it made sense.

Motion approved 7-0.

ADJOURN

With no further business before the Commission, Chairman Hand adjourned the regular business
meeting at 9:33 p.m.

Barry Hand, Chairman
City Plan Commission

Ds:CPC/2014/2014-09-16 Minutes.doc 12



